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United States District Court

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

JASON KECK
d/b/a BIG JAY’S SMOKE SHOP,
Plaintiff(s),
JUDGMENT IN A CIVIL CASE
V. Case No. 17-C-99
CITY OF MANITOWOC,
Defendant(s).

O Jury Verdict. This action came before the Court for a trial by jury. The issues have been
tried and the jury has rendered its verdict

X Decision by Court. This action came before the Court for consideration.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the plaintiff takes nothing and the
case is DISMISSED.

Approved: s/ William C. Griesbach
William C. Griesbach, Chief Judge
United States District Court

Dated: July 19, 2018

STEPHEN C. DRIES
Clerk of Court

s/ Cheryl A. Veazie
(By) Deputy Clerk
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Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

S —
From: Kathleen McDaniel
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:33 AM
To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Subject: FW: Jason Keck d/b/a Big Jay's Smoke Shop v. City of Manitowoc; Case No. 17-CV-99-
WCG
Attachments: 20180719 Judgment.pdf

For the next Finance agenda.

From: Tammy Murphy [mailto:trm@qguntalaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Kathleen McDanlel; Nick Reimer; Jane Rhode; 'tem@cvmic.com'
Cc: John Wolfgang; Ann Wirth; Tammy Murphy
Subject: Jason Keck d/b/a Big Jay's Smoke Shop v. City of Manitowoc; Case No. 17-CV-99-WCG

Attached for your records is a copy of the Judgment in a Civil Case regarding the above referenced matter, which was
recelved in our office a short time ago.

Please contact our office with any questions or if you incur any issues with transmission.

Thank you.

Tammy R. Murphy, Paralegal
GUNTA LAW OFFICES, S.C.

9898 West Bluemound Road, Suite 2
Wauwatosa, W1 53226

P: (414) 291-7979

F: (414) 291-7960

This email transmission contains information from Gunta Law Offices, S.C. which is confidential and privileged. This information is intended to be for the use of the
individual or entity named in this transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited, and may constitute an invasion of privacy of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by email
immediately so that we can arrange for the retrieval of the transmission at no cost to you.

If a complete transmission is not received, or if you are unable to open an attachment, please reply to this email or contact me at (414) 291-7979.



